Minutes of the meeting held on **23rd October 2010** at Engineers' Club 5, Chowringhee Place, 2nd floor, "Union Bank Building" Kolkata – 700 013 for Golden Jubilee Celebration of our College.

Members present:-

1)	Sri Arun Bandyopadhyaya	1973 M	9433021263
2)	Sri Alak Ranjan Basu	1967 M	9007305282
3)	Sri Sujit Bagchi	1970 E	9903001841
4)	Sri Kushal Chatterjee	1981	9836445750
5)	Sri Samir Kumar De	1974	9433933472
6)	Sri Swapan Kumar Neogy	1973 C	9830015602
7)	Sri Niren Biswas	1971 M	0556 4643
8)	Sri Sugata Dasgupta	1971 E	9830828427
9)	Sri Sajal Chatterjee	1980 C	9433401923
10)	Sri Ranjan Das	1975 M	9830157289
11)	Sri Amitava Bandyopadhyay	1977 M	9433040510
12)	Sri Rabindra Nath Banerjee	1973 E	9830083237
13)	Sri Nirmal Chandra Sarkar	1973 M	9433356001
14)	Sri Pradip Bhattacharya	1966 C	9830052146
15)	Sri Biswajit Ghosh	1983 M	9830112049
16)	Sri B. Bandyopadhyay	1980 C	8017208340
17)	Sri Niladri Naha	1979 C	9231579875
18)	Sri Sujit Ganguli	1971 E	9433140014
19)	Sri Samir Das	1972	9433065057

Following points were discussed & Sri Alak Ranjan Basu '67 M conducted the meeting

- 1) Sri P. Bhattachatya 67 informed that Prasanta Kumar Ghosh 67, an active member of Alumni Association is no more with us. One minutes silence has been observe.
- 2) Letter to Governor not yet submitted. Sri S. Bagchi told that date has been fixed up on 25th Oct.
- 3) Letter to other dignitaries is process.
- 4) **Special Four Page Supplementary on 2nd January 2011** Sri Kushal Chatterjee 81 is on the job. During discussion Samir Das 72, told that he will coordinate to make am appointment with CIL CMD. Lot of discussions & deliberation has been made. Pradip Bhattacharya 67 will make draft for the same.
- 5) List of ACHIVERS to be made. Sri Ranjan Das 75 is making a list of our Alumni Members with the existing list we are having. 3 (three) members committee will be formed shortly.
- 6) Sri Alak Ranjan Basu 67 requested all to **put effort to generate fund**.
- 7) Sri Arun Bandyopadhyay 73 informed that our association is now Registered u/s 12 AA of the Income Tax Act,1961 & received Certificate for the exemption u/s 80G(5)(vi) of the I.T. Act,1961. i.e. donation made to "Jalpaiguri Government Engineering College Alumni Association" is qualify for deduction u/s 80G(5)(vi). While collecting donation we can highlight this to the donor.
- 8) Sri P. Bhattacharjya 67 our founder member of the association informed that with their best effort they could not celebrate 25th Anniversary of our beloved collage & requested all to put best of their ability & work together to make this Golden Jubilee Celebration a very colorful and eventful & to achieve the target we have to go all out for fund generation.
- 9) Next advertisement will be published on & around 5th Nov on The Telegraph.
- 10) Sri Sajal Chatterjee suggested to publish Golden Jubilee Celebration on different news media for wide circulation.
- 11) It was decided that Bijoya Sammilani will be held on 21st November 2010 & venue will be finalized shortly.

Our next meeting will be on 9th November 2010 at 6.30 pm at same venue.

If you have read this mail & believe that you can also help us to achieve our target then please join.